120076

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]pPekue  [Jwar [] ma

{Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

RA-

HRRALRRVARR

200067801082

05/17/06--01006~-014 *#37.50

-‘

I>en o
e Pa

™

»E =

L 2 EE
(I;}; — s ]

o) fitan

rrp—: T
M o 4
il

L

o B

S22 O

A o :A)

O X

I

¥

«




Page 1 of 1

Rayne, Susan

From: corphe!b

Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 11:27 AM
" To: Payne, Susan

Subject:'FW: Resignations of Registered Agent

Please assist.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Bonny Brewer [mailto:bbrewer@dmulaw.com} - .
‘Sent: Tuesday, August 01, 2006 4:14 PM T
To: corphelp

Cc: Ken Uncapher ' v

Subject: Resignations of Registered Agent Y L,'

©On April 27th | sent three Resignations of Registered Agent for the following corporations:

Tymber Skan on the Lake Homeowners’ Association, Inc.
Tymber Skan on the Lake Owners Association, Section One, Inc.
Tymber Skan on the Lake Owners Association, Section Three, inc.

| have attached those resignations. The checks for those resignations have cleared our account, and it does not
show on any of these corporations that the firm of DeCubellis, Meeks & Uncapher has resigned.

Please advise as to why thi wing up on your web site, and why we have not received confirmations.

Thank you.

onny Brewer
DeCubeliis, Meeks & Uncapher, P.A.
837 North Garland Avenue
Orlando, Florida 32801
407-872-2200
407-423-1038 fax

he information contain: is transmission is privileged and confidential, and it is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named as the
int ipient—TF The reader. of this message is not the named Intended recipient of this message, you are notified that any dissemination,
distribution, copying, or re-transmission of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immedlately notify
us by telephone at 407-872-2200 or by return e-mail, and please destroy all originals and copies of this transmission.

Al parties ta this a-mail lransmission should lake nolice that the usa of e-mail is not secure. Transmissions can be Intercepted or viewed by unintended
recipients. CONFIDENTIAL OR ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED information should NOT be transmitted by e-mail without first considering the
ramifications, including the possible loss of the protections afforded by the attorney-client privilege. Your decision to communicate via e-mail with the
sender or anyone assoclated with sender's firm constitutes your full acknowledgement and acceptance of this risk without liability on the part of the
sender of of anyone associaled with sender's firm for the consequances thereof, '

Nothing herein shail be construed as an execution or adoption with intent to sign, in accordance with the Electronic Signatures in Global and Naticnal
Commerce Act, the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act, or any other treaty, constitutional provision, legislation, or rule allowing electronic execution or
authorization of contracts or other transactions, unless this message is printed on paper and executed with a long-hand, handwritten signature in ink.
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COVER LETTER

TO: Amendment Section
Division of Corporations

SUBJECT: Tymber Skan on the Lake Homeowners' Association, Inc.
{Name of Corporation)

DOCUMENT NUMBER; 730076

The enclosed Resignation of Registered Agent for a Corporation and fee are submitted for filing.

Please return all correspondence concerning this matter to the following:

Kenneth R. Uncapher
{Name of Person)

DeCubellis, Meeks & Uncapher, PA
(N'ame of Firm/Company)

837 N. Garland Ave.

{Address)

Orlando, FL 32801
{Crty/State and Zip Code)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

Kennsth R. Uncapher at( 407 y 872-2200
- (Name of Person) (Area Code & Daytime Telephone Number)

Englosed is a check made payable to the Florida Department of State for $87.50 for an active corporat}on
or $35.00 for an administratively dissolved, voluntarily dissolved or withdrawn corporation.

Street Address: Mailing Address:
Amendment Section Ameuasr-uent Section
Division of Corporations Division of Corporations -
Clifton Building Post Office Box 6327

2661 Executive Center Circle Tallehassee, FL. 32314

Tallahassee, FI, 32301

CRZED46(08/05)




RESIGNATION OF REGISTERED AGENT
FOR A CORPORATION

Pursuant to the provisions of sections 607.0502(2), 617.0502(2), 607.1509, or 617.1509,
Florida Statutes, the undersigned, DeCubellis, Meeks & Uncapher, PA

hereby resigns as Registered Agent for

(Name of Registered Agent)
Tymber Skan on the Lake Homeowners' Association, Inc
(Name of Corporation) ’
730076
(Document Number, if known)

A copy of this resignation was mailed

e above listed corporation at its last known address.
e discontinyed on the 31st day after the date on which
7
7.7 "/
/4

(Signature of Resigning Agent) y
If signing on behalf of an entity:
Kenneth R. Uncapher
(Typed or Prinied Nome) ;w g

. 25 = T
Vice-President P Th
(Capacity) A
: LI
Be 3 IO
2o o« T

Fee for filing this decument: a7,

$87.50 - Active corporation

-1
a:-ﬂ {2
$35.00 - Administratively dissolved/voluntarily dissalved/ >
withdrawn corporation

Diyision of Corporations
P.O. Box 6327
Tallahossee, FL 32314

Make checks payable to Florida Department of Stnte and mail to:




